Meng Yan (LKK Auto)

From: Toh, Yuslinda <Yuslinda.Toh@aig.com>

Sent: Thursday, 20 July 2023 11:53 am

To: assignments; Admin A

Cc: Lim, Kok-Chong; Chu, Hui Yen

Subject: FW: PRE-REPAIR INSPECTION - ACCIDENT INVOLVING OUR INSURED VEHICLE SMH 3959T AND SMJ 7446U ON 18/07/2023
Attachments: aigencrypt PRE-REPAIR INSPECTION - ACCIDENT INVOLVING OUR INSURED VEHICLE SMH 3959T AND SMJ 7446U ON

18/07/2023 ; SMJ 7446U GIA REPORT.pdf; SMH3959T GIA REPORT.PDF

Importance: High

Hi LKK,
Kindly assist with attached PRI request.
Thank you

Best regards,

Yuslinda Toh

AIG

FNOL Adjuster

Claims | AIG Asia Pacific Insurance Pte Ltd
78 Shenton Way #10-16 Singapore 079120
Tel +(65) 68307871
Yuslinda.Toh@aig.com | www.aig.sg

From: Toh, Yuslinda

Sent: Wednesday, July 19, 2023 4:53 PM

To: Sarah <sarah@islandlaw.com.sg>

Cc: 'MS Car Auto' <mscarautopl@gmail.com>; Lim, Kok-Chong <Kok-Chong.Lim@aig.com>; Chu, Hui Yen <Huiyen.Chu@aig.com>
Subject: RE: PRE-REPAIR INSPECTION - ACCIDENT INVOLVING OUR INSURED VEHICLE SMH 3959T AND SMJ 7446U ON 18/07/2023
Importance: High

Without Prejudice



Your Reference : SMJ 7446U
Our Reference : 55369246315SG-003

Dear Sir/Madam,

We refer to your Notice of Accident of even date.

We agree to appoint LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd as a single joint expert

Kindly provide us with your client, SMJ 7446U accident report / police report for our claim creation.
Thank you

Best regards,

Yuslinda Toh

AIG

FNOL Adjuster

Claims | AIG Asia Pacific Insurance Pte Ltd
78 Shenton Way #10-16 Singapore 079120
Tel +(65) 68307871
Yuslinda.Toh@aig.com | www.aig.sg

From: Sarah <sarah@islandlaw.com.sg>

Sent: Wednesday, July 19, 2023 4:34 PM

To: Toh, Yuslinda <Yuslinda.Toh@aig.com>

Cc: 'MS Car Auto' <mscarautopl@gmail.com>; Lim, Kok-Chong <Kok-Chong.Lim@aig.com>; Chu, Hui Yen <Huiyen.Chu@aig.com>

Subject: [EXTERNAL] RE: PRE-REPAIR INSPECTION - ACCIDENT INVOLVING OUR INSURED VEHICLE SMH 3959T AND SMJ 7446U ON 18/07/2023

This message is from an external sender; be cautious with links and attachments.
Dear Yuslinda,

We were informed that vehicle was inspected by LKK.

Best Regards,

Sarah Liu



Legal Secretary

ISLAND LAW PRACTICE LLC
101 Upper Cross Street
#04-04 People’s Park Centre
Singapore 058357

Tel :(65) 6221 3211

Fax  :(65) 62253210

Email :sarah@islandlaw.com.sg
Web : www.islandlaw.com.sg

ISLAND LAW [R5

Important Note: This electronic mail transmission (including any attachments) is private and confidential and may contain legally privileged information. If you are
not the intended recipient, you may not use, copy or disseminate the information contained herein. Please delete this message and its attachments immediately
and contact us at (65) 6221 3211, if you have received this message in error. Thank you.

From: Toh, Yuslinda [mailto:Yuslinda.Toh@aig.com]

Sent: Wednesday, 19 July 2023 12:31 pm

To: Sarah <sarah@islandlaw.com.sg>

Cc: 'MS Car Auto' <mscarautopl@gmail.com>; Lim, Kok-Chong <Kok-Chong.Lim@aig.com>; Chu, Hui Yen <Huiyen.Chu@aig.com>
Subject: PRE-REPAIR INSPECTION - ACCIDENT INVOLVING OUR INSURED VEHICLE SMH 3959T AND SMJ 7446U ON 18/07/2023
Importance: High

AlG Paad

This is a secure, encrypted message. To read it, open the
attachment.

Yo

KA LEINERE LS MBEREIEE, HIFE .



fidanis¥nanudaaadutannuiswaay
iaa T uduTvtda TWanuuun

Ini adalah pesan, aman terenkripsi. Untuk membacanya,
membuka attachment.

Email nay da duoc ma héa, dé doc ndi dung vui long mé tép
tin dinh kém va lam theo hudng dan.

Click here by 2023-07-26 04:31 UTC to read your message.
After that, open the attachment.

More Info

IMPORTANT NOTICE:

The information in this email (and any attachments) is confidential. If you are not the intended recipient, you must not use or disseminate the information. If
you have received this email in error, please immediately notify me by "Reply" command and permanently delete the original and any copies or printouts
thereof. Although this email and any attachments are believed to be free of any virus or other defect that might affect any computer system into which it is
received and opened, it is the responsibility of the recipient to ensure that it is virus free and no responsibility is accepted by American International Group, Inc.
or its subsidiaries or affiliates either jointly or severally, for any loss or damage arising in any way from its use.



